
m 

State of Floriusl 
h 0 RIG I NAL 

-M-E-M-0-R- A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: August 12, 1999 
TO: 
FROM: Connie Kummer, Division of Electric & Gas- 

Mary A. Bane, Deputy Executive Director/Technical 

Tiffany Collins, Division of Legal Service& 30 3 
RE: Request for deferral of Item 4 (Docket No. 990944-EM) and Item 5 (Docket No. 990943- 

EM) on the August 17 Agenda 

Staff requests that Item 4, Docket No. 990944-EM and Item 5 ,  Docket No. 990943-EM be deferred 
from the August 17 Agenda Conference to the August 31 Agenda Conference. Several questions 
have been raised on the tariff filings by the Kissimmee Utility Authority(1tem 4) and the City of 
Vero Beach (Item 5).  Staff believes deferring the items to allow revision and clarification of the 
recommendations will expedite handling of the items at the August 31 Agenda. There is no 
statutory time frame which will be endangered by the deferral. 

cc: Joe Jenkins 
Bob Trapp 
Bob Elias 

AFA - 
APP __ 
CAF - 
CMU - 
CTR 
m- 
LEG - 
MAS - 
OPC 
PA1 - 
SEC A 
WAW __ 
om - 




